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From: Josh Reel <j.reel@t3com.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:27 AM
To: Eric Wooten
Cc: Greg Fogleman
Subject: RE: T3 d/b/a registration

That is correct.

Best Regards,

Josh P. Reel
President & CEG
239-333-3005 Tel
239-333-0305 Fax
preet@t3com.net
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From: Eric Wooten [mailto:ewooten@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Josh Reel <j.reel@t3com.net>

Cc: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: T3 d/b/a registration

Hi Josh,

The name on your Certificate of Authority with us is:
T3 Communications, Inc. d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone

T3 Communications, Inc. has active registration with the Division of Corporations Corporate Registry, so it’s properly
registered.

The fictitious names registry of the Division of Corporations lists Tier 3 Communications, Naples Telephone and Fort
Myers Telephone d/b/a’s as all having expired registrations.

The company names on your Certificate of Authority with us need to match what you use and have active status with the
Division of Corporations.

If you only use T3 Communications, Inc., then all that is necessary is a name change, which I can process (no charge), and
then everything will be proper.

So just to confirm, you are requesting a name change from

T3 Communications, Inc. d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone
to

T3 Communications, Inc. ?




Thank you,

Eric

Eric Wooten | Public Utility Analyst

Oftice of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel : (850) 413-6546

FFax: (850) 413-6547

E-mail: ewooten@pse.state.fl.us

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications

to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public
records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Josh Reel [mailto:].reel@t3com.net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Eric Wooten

Subject: FW: T3 d/b/a registration

Eric,

We no longer use these fictitious names. We only use T3 Communications, Inc so our certification no longer needs the
other names.

Loren mentioned that you said T3 Communications is “expired”. Can you explain to me in more detail what that means
and what we need to do to resolve it?

Best Regards,

Josh P. Reel
President & CEQ
239-333-3005 Tel
239-333-0305 Fax
Lreel@ticom.net
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